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Rivera, Maribel

From: Michele M. Hoover [MHoover@alexanderheovercpas.com]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 10:01 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Andreia Venture Consulting, LLC

This is a request to change the business address for Andreia Venture Consulting, LLC

Document Number: L02000091853

Old business address:
8463 Abbington Circle Unit 1022
Naples, Florida 34109

New business address:

c/o Alexander & Hoover CPAs PA
6361 Presidential Court, Suite A
Fort Myers, Florida 33919

If there is any additional information you need please feel free to contact me at: 239-481-4114

Sincerely,
Michele M. Hoover, CPA

DISCLOSURE UNDER UNITED STATES TREASURY RULES- If this communication contains any tax advice, such advice is
not intended or written by the practitioner to be used, and can not be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that
may be imposed on the taxpayer.

Michele M. Hoover, CPA
Alexander & Hoover CPA's PA
6361 Presidential Court, Suite A
Fort Myers, Florida 33919

Phone: 239-481-4114

Fax: 239-489-0941]

hitp://www alexanderhoover.com/

Notice: This communication is not encrypted and may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient or believe that you may have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender indicating that fact and delete
the copy you received. In addition, you should not print, copy, rerransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information
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